HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
No. PW/NHN/CB/WA-I/FCA/2021-21- |64.S Dated:- |7 / v :.,/ 202 |

To
/ﬁ)eputy Conservator of Forest (FCA)

0/0 Nodal Officer cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) HP
Shimla

Subject: - Diversion of 7.565 hectare of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of link road from Sainwala
to Bogheria Jhameria Charuwala Katola kms. 0/0 to
11/500 kms within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest
Division Sirmour, HP.

Reference :- Your office letter NO.Ft.48-5133/2020(FCA) dt. 17.10.2020

Respect Sir,

Please refer to your office letter vide which observations
were raised on the above cite subject FCA proposal. The parawise reply is as
under:-

1. Against column No. A-2(xiii) of online part-1, the Legal status of the user
agency “State Govt.” has been mentioned.

2. The detail of benefited habitations from the road proposal has been
obtained from Revenue Authority and same has been uploaded in
additional documents.

3. Against column No. C(ii), alternative alignment has been marked on KML
file and same has been uploaded online.

4. Itis true that proposed road will passes through forest and non-forest land
as mentioned in justification. However status of the non-forest land is
shown as “Jangal Jhari” which attracts the provision of FCA 1980. Hence
entire length of the road has considered under section 2(ii) of FCA for
diversion.

5. A certificate regarding distance from the protected area or their Eco
sensitive zone has been uploaded in additional documents in online.
Needful has been done. Against column No.K(i), “Yes” has been mentioned.
Certificate of non-availability of non-forest land for the project has been
uploaded in addl. Documents in online.

8. The details of length and width of the proposed road has been uploaded
online.
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